EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY Board of Regents Meeting June 22, 2023

These are the proposed minutes of the June 22, 2023 Board of Regents meeting.

The meeting of the Eastern Michigan University Board of Regents was called to order by Board Chair Eunice Jeffries at 2:02 p.m.

The Board members present were: Regent Nathan Ford, Regent Mike Hawks, Regent Eunice Jeffries, Regent Jessie Kimbrough Marshall and Regent Chad Newton.

The Board members absent were: Regent Anupam Sidhu, Regent Alex Simpson and Regent Marques Thomey.

There was a quorum.

Section 1

PROPOSED MINUTES OF THE APRIL 20, 2023 GENERAL BOARD MEETING

Regent Ford moved and Regent Hawks seconded that the proposed minutes for the April 20, 2023 Board Meeting be approved as submitted.

Motion Carried

CONSENT AGENDA

Chair Jeffries asked the Board if there were any items on the consent agenda that the Board members wished to vote on separately. Hearing none, it was moved by Regent Hawks and seconded by Regent Ford that sections 2 through 12 be approved in their entirety as presented.

Section 2

STAFF APPOINTMENTS

Recommended that the Board of Regents approve fourteen (14) staff appointments for the reporting period March 1, 2023 through April 30, 2023: Christopher Chestnut, Rebecca Gatewood, LaToya Miller, Issac Reed, Christopher Coursey, Kevin Foeman, Jessica Allen, Aubrey Byrne, Sarah Lally, Glenn Lyons, Nicholas Malendowski, Tate Omli, Domenico Piraino and Nicholas Tucci.

STAFF SEPARATIONS/RETIREMENTS

Recommended that the Board of Regents approve seventeen (17) separations and retirements for the reporting period March 1, 2023 through April 30, 2023: Amir Franklin, Dyrell Roberts, Sam Sewell, Le'Shay Webb, Madison Hunter, William Shepard, Anthony Bean, James Burdette, Tyler Golsteyn, David Guest, Taver Johnson, Alexandra Kubiak, Alexander Landen, Katie Marttila, Cody Pickard, Daniel Ready and Zackary Swartz.

Section 4

EMERITUS STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Recommended that the Board of Regents grant Emeritus Staff Status to one (1) staff member; Kaye Michelle Henry, Director of Graduate Business Programs, College of Business – Deans Office, retired May 5, 2023.

Section 5

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS ADMINISTRATIVE/PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS/TRANSFERS

Recommended that the Board of Regents approve eight (8) Administrative/Professional appointments and transfers for the following candidates: Jennifer Kellman Fritz, Yukari Amos, Alexis Braun Marks, Carmen McCallum, Lee Stille, Christopher Elias, Charles Teague III and Harriet Lindsay.

Section 6

ACADEMIC RETIREMENTS/SEPARATIONS

Recommended that the Board of Regents approve two (2) separations for the period of January 1, 2023 through May 15, 2023: Surabhi Jaiswal and Naomi Pitamber.

Section 7

FACULTY APPOINTMENTS

Recommended that the Board of Regents approve nineteen (19) new faculty appointments for the 2023-2024 academic year: Yvonne Allsop, Selyna Beverly, Brenna Breshears, Rui Chen, Margeaux Claude, Debra Crawford, Shanna Gilkeson, Yunguo Guan, Hanan Hashaykeh, Khalid Kadourra, Tauheed Khan Mohd, Noel Koller-Ditto, Hailee Lauritzen, Aesha Mustafa, Margaret Ann Paauw, Kristopher Phillips, Matthew Schaffer, Ourania Spantidi and Jessica Stamatis.

FACULTY REAPPOINTMENTS

Recommended that the Board of Regents accept and place on file the report from the Division of Academic and Student Affairs listing the reappointment of fourteen (14) probationary faculty members for the 2023-2024 academic year: Svetlana Beilfuss, Peter Blackmer, Adam Bogedain, Sarah Cox, Jonathan Hall, Lindsay Kalinowski, Michael Koscielniak, Amanda Maher, Lon Mitchell, Elizabeth Neilson, Gabriel Rudebusch, John Smith, Michael Switzer and Moira Visovatti.

Section 9

FACULTY PROMOTIONS

Recommended that the Board of Regents accept and place on file the report from the Division of Academic and Student Affairs listing Faculty Members promoted effective Fall 2023: Sadaf Ali, Mohammed Alsaleh, James Banfield, Michael Barnes, Joy Beatty, Adam Briggs, Jie Coa, Chong Man Chow, Bilquis Ferdousi, Catherine Gammon, Jenni Hoffman, Randall Hucks, Dejuana Jackson, Sun Hae Jang, Siyuan Jiang, Richard Karcher, Jacob Lindquist, Sheila Longpre, Andrew Mansfield, William Marino, David Marshall, Sara Memmott, Rebecca Moore, Mary Elizabeth Murphy, Linda Myler, Gerald Newberry, Biswajit Panja, Laura Pawuk, Eric Portenga, Sufian Qrunfleh, Ivan Rodriguez, Frank Schaller, Brian Sellers, Kathleen Seurynck, Heather Shouldice, Amanda Stype, He Tang, Charles Teague, Sarah Walsh, Thomas Waltz and Andrew Wilfong.

Section 10

FACULTY TENURE APPOINTMENTS

Recommended that the Board of Regents approve the granting of tenure, effective beginning with the 2023 fall semester, for fourteen (14) faculty members: Mohammed Alsaleh, Adam Briggs, Catherine Gammon, Randall Hucks, Dejuana Jackson, Siyuan Jiang, Sheila Longpre, Andrew Mansfield, Laura Pawuk, Eric Portenga, Ivan Rodriguez, Frank Schaller, Amanda Stype and Charles Teague.

Section 11

LECTURER APPOINTMENTS

Recommended that the Board of Regents approve three (3) new lecturer appointments for the 2023-2024 academic year: Lisa Bank, John Rose and Ryan Wessell.

LECTURER PROMOTIONS

Recommended that the Board of Regents place on file the Promotion of Lecturers report for 2023-2024.

Motion Carried

REGULAR AGENDA

Section 13

EDUCATIONAL POLICIES COMMITTEE

Regent Kimbrough Marshall moved and Regent Hawks seconded that the Board of Regents receive and place on file the Educational Policies Committee Agenda for June 22, 2023 and the Minutes of the April 20, 2023 meeting.

Motion Carried

Section 14

REISSUANCE OF CHARTER – GLOBAL TECH ACADEMY

Regent Kimbrough Marshall moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents reissue a charter to Global Tech Academy and authorize the president of the University to execute a new five-year charter school contract which will expire June 30, 2028.

REAPPOINTMENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

Regent Kimbrough Marshall moved and Regent Newton seconded that the Board of Regents reappoint the following candidates to serve three-year terms on the Board of Directors for the following public school academies (charter schools) authorized by Eastern Michigan University: David Vincent for Academy for Business and Technology, Cynthia Smith for Commonwealth Community Development Academy, Grace Vereen for Commonwealth Community Development Academy, Kenneth Dettloff for Detroit Public Safety Academy, Rolanda Williams for Detroit Public Safety Academy, Elaine Miller for Great Lakes Academy and Chedrin Chambers for Hope Academy.

Motion Carried

Section 16

2023-2024 SABBATICAL LEAVE AWARDS

Regent Kimbrough Marshall moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents accept and place on file the Report on the 2023-2024 Sabbatical Leave Awards.

Motion Carried

Section 17

2023-2024 FACULTY RESEARCH AND CREATIVE ACTIVITY FELLOWSHIPS

Regent Kimbrough Marshall moved and Regent Newton seconded that the Board of Regents accept and place on file the Report on the 2023-2024 Faculty Research and Creative Activity Fellowship awards.

WINTER 2023 & SUMMER 2023 UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH STIMULUS PROGRAM AWARDS

Regent Kimbrough Marshall moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents accept and place on file the Report on the Winter 2023 and Summer 2023 Undergraduate Research Stimulus Program Awards.

Motion Carried

Section 19

ACADEMIC PROGRAM PHASE-OUTS

Regent Kimbrough Marshall moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents approve six (6) Academic Program Phase Outs for the following programs: Creative Writing, BA; Professional Writing, BA; English Language, BA; English Linguistics, BA; Literature, BA; and Learning Disabilities, MA.

Motion Carried

Section 20

ACADEMIC MINOR PHASE-OUT

Regent Kimbrough Marshall moved and Regent Newton seconded that the Board of Regents receive and place on file the notification of one (1) Academic Minor Phase Out: Secondary Education Mathematics Minor.

Motion Carried

Section 21

FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Regent Newton moved and Regent Hawks seconded that the Board of Regents receive and place on file the Minutes from the April 20, 2023 Finance and Investment Committee meeting and the Working Agenda for the June 22, 2023 meeting.

ACADEMIC YEAR 2023-24 TUITION AND FEES

Regent Newton moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents approve an increase of 4.5%, as calculated by the State of Michigan, for undergraduate tuition and a 2% increase in graduate and doctoral tuition. Also, recommended were 2% increases to signature programs and differential tuition. There were no changes to program fees, online/hybrid fees, or any other elective student fees.

Motion Carried

Section 23

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 GENERAL FUND OPERATING BUDGET

Regent Newton moved and Regent Hawks seconded that the Board of Regents approve the University's General Fund operating expenditure budget of \$316.0 million for the 2023-24 fiscal year.

Motion Carried

Section 24

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 AUXILIARY FUND OPERATING BUDGET

Regent Newton moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents approve the University's Auxiliary Fund net operating expenditure budget totaling \$52.3 million for the 2023-24 fiscal year.

NATURAL GAS AGREEMENT

Regent Newton moved and Regent Hawks seconded that the Board of Regents delegate to the President or designee to negotiate and execute a natural gas forward purchase agreement extending to 2031.

Motion Carried

Section 26

INTEREST RATE SWAP EXTENSION

Regent Newton moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents approve and authorize the President or his designee to finalize and sign an extension on the University's Total Return Swap (TRS) with Barclays Capital.

Motion Carried

Section 27

DTE EASEMENT

Regent Newton moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents approve and authorize the President or his designee to finalize and sign a Provisional Easement for DTE electricity at the Lakeview and Westview Apartment locations.

Motion Carried

Section 28

LEASE OF UNIVERSITY PROPERTY – HEWITT ROAD

Regent Newton moved and Regent Hawks seconded that the Board of Regents approve and authorize the President or his designee to finalize and sign a ground lease agreement with Versa Realty Group, LLC, or a successor organization, for the University's 7.22 acre property at the Northwest corner of Hewitt and Clark Road (i.e., the "Hewitt Road Property").

NEW BUSINESS AND PRESENTATIONS

TAB A

RESOLUTION: $100^{\rm TH}$ ANNIVERSARY OF CHARLES S. MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Regent Hawks moved and Regent Ford seconded that the Board of Regents approve the resolution recognizing the 100th Anniversary of Charles S. Mott Community College.

Motion Carried

TAB B

RESOLUTION: 50th ANNIVERSARY OF THE EMU GOSPEL CHOIR

Regent Ford moved and Regent Hawks seconded that the Board of Regents approve the resolution recognizing the 50th Anniversary of the EMU Gospel Choir.

Motion Carried

TAB C

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY AND AFSCME LOCAL 3866

Regent Hawks moved and Regent Newton seconded that the Board of Regents approve the tentative collective bargaining agreement ("Agreement") between Eastern Michigan University and AFSCME Local 3866 ("AFSCME or "Union") representing the members of Local 3866 affiliated with Council 25 of the American Federations of State, County and Municipal Employees and the AFL-CIO at Eastern Michigan University ("University") and authorize the President of the University to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Board of Regents.

TAB D

AGREEMENT TO APPROVE AMENDMENT TO LEASE OF PROPERTY FROM TRINITY HEALTH ANN ARBOR

Regent Ford moved and Regent Newton seconded that the Board of Regents of Eastern Michigan University approve the First Amendment to Landlord Lease Agreement with Trinity Health-Ann Arbor.

Motion Carried

TAB E

OPEN COMMUNICATIONS

Vice President Reaume announced there were seven (7) requests made to address the Board of Regents. Each speaker was given up to three minutes.

1. Mark Hammond (Family Empowerment Program) – Family Empowerment Program Update (unable to participate)

2. Bia Hamed (EMU Digital Divas & Digital Dudes) – EMU Digital Divas and Digital Dudes Programs

3. Jeremy Proulx (EMUFT) – Lecturers at EMU

4. Kate Pittsley and Rhonda Fowler (EMU Library) - EMU Textbook Affordability Initiative

5. Ryan Gildersleeve (EMU College of Education) – EMU Partnership with Toyota's "Driving Possibilities" Initiative

6. Caroline Sanders (EMU Community Relations) - EMU Spin Scooter Program Update

7. Sally Burton-Hoyle (EMU College Supports Program) – EMU College Supports Program – 2022-2023 Overview

TAB F

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Madam Chair and Distinguished Members of the Board of Regents:

Nearly seven years ago, shortly after I became president of this great University, one of the first goals the regents and I established was to plan and complete a comprehensive fundraising campaign. The Give Rise campaign began that very year and will officially end on June 30th. Our initial goal was to raise \$100 million towards three of the University's most important priorities:

- Supporting each student's success;
- Advancing our programs of distinction; and,
- Helping students excel beyond the classroom.

Shortly after the announcement, I heard from many people who were skeptical that we would succeed in a fundraising effort of this magnitude. To say there were doubters would be an understatement.

As I sit before you today, I am pleased to report that we have not only met the goal of \$100 million but have also exceeded it. As of today, we have collected more than \$118 million – and with eight days to go before the end of the campaign, we are striving to achieve my personal goal of \$120 million.

As many of you know, two weeks ago, we celebrated the upcoming close of the Give Rise campaign with a full house of more than 240 donors. The outdoor venue at the Ypsilanti Marriott at Eagle Crest was an ideal setting – and the performances by our students in forensics and theatre were dramatic and powerful, moving some attendees to tears. Special credit to the Advancement team members who worked on planning the event for more than a year to make it a truly memorable evening – particularly Kelly Quilter, Matt Mortier and Celia Murkowski.

It takes a lot of time, passion, and commitment to bring a campaign of this size and scope to life. Please join me in thanking the EMU Foundation Board of Trustees, the Give Rise Campaign Cabinet, and our Board of Regents, who have all generously and tirelessly supported this campaign from day one.

On the morning of the event, many of us had the opportunity to join executives from Toyota North America, Governor Gretchen Whitmer, and Congresswoman Debbie Dingell, as Toyota announced a \$10 million grant to the University as part of its Driving Possibilities initiative. Led by our dean of the College of Education, Ryan Gildersleeve, Eastern will partner with Toyota to establish a STEM Institute in collaboration with our local school districts to invest in STEM education and workforce development.

While we are on the topic of gifts, the University received another tremendous commitment from GameAbove last week. The alumni-led philanthropic group announced a \$1.6 million gift to the GameAbove College of Engineering and Technology. The new commitment will support the launch of a Cybersecurity for Embedded Systems initiative and establish a dedicated Cybersecurity Certificate Program that will cater to students and business professionals alike.

Earlier this week, GameAbove announced another special commitment to the University. In collaboration with EMU, GameAbove has championed the design, development, and dedication of a statue of George Gervin, the Detroit native, NBA Hall of Fame member, and EMU Hall of Famer. The sculpture will stand outside the George Gervin GameAbove Center. An unveiling ceremony will take place in August and we'll let you know the details. World-renowned American sculptor Benjamin Victor was commissioned to design the statue. Victor is the only living artist with three sculptures in the National Statuary Hall in the United States Capitol.

Please join me in congratulating the students and faculty members recognized earlier today with Sabbatical Leave Awards, Faculty Research and Creative Activity Fellowships, and Winter 2023 and Summer 2023 Undergraduate Research Stimulus Awards. I encourage you to learn more about the awardees and their research interests on the Board of Regents website.

I would like to acknowledge the bargaining teams involved in reaching a tentative agreement in the recent contract negotiations with the University's Food Service and Maintenance employees. The approximately 130 employees covered under the agreement are important and valued and make the University a better place for our students, faculty and staff.

In closing, I am pleased to welcome and introduce our new Vice President for Enrollment Management, Katie Condon. Katie has been with us for over three weeks and has hit the ground running. Katie is a native Michigander and previously served at West Virginia University. Welcome, Katie!

Additional information and accomplishments are listed in the appendix to this report on the University's website.

Thank you, Chair Jeffries.

James M. Smith, Ph.D. President

Recognition

• The U.S. Department of State and the Fulbright Foreign Scholarship Board announced that four Eastern students have received Fulbright Awards for the 2023-24 academic year. All four—Ian Cook, Jacob Lanczk, Sara Plohetski, and Valentyna Stadnik—received English Teaching Assistantships and will teach English, share knowledge, and foster meaningful connections across communities in Germany, Spain, and Thailand.

- The **Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Program** awards scholarships to the nation's most talented college sophomores and juniors who are pursuing careers in engineering, mathematics, and the natural sciences. This distinguished, national scholarship provides up to \$7,500 per year to 400 sophomores and juniors selected from a pool of over 1,200 nominees. **Rosie Friend** was awarded this scholarship making it the second year in a row an EMU student has won this prestigious award.
- The Forensics Team placed second in the nation in the National Championship Tournament of the National Forensics Association. Gavin Millard was named national champion in dramatic interpretation, becoming Eastern's first national champion in this category. Cedrick Charles took second place in persuasive speaking, third place in duo interpretation with Diontae Threats, and fourth place in program oral interpretation and individual pentathlon. Louise Engohang placed second in rhetorical criticism. Sarah Dubinsky took fourth in dramatic interpretation, fifth in poetry, and eighth in the nation overall in individual sweepstakes. AbdurRahman Elder took fifth place in novice extemporaneous speaking. Geoff Gauthier took fifth place in extemporaneous speaking.
- Eastern's Information Assurance Student Association (IASA) has been ranked No. 1 in Michigan and No. 18 nationally by Cyber Power.
- The faculty-student research team at Eastern's **Coatings Research Institute** in the **GameAbove College of Engineering and Technology** has been awarded the **Special University Award** for their contributions to the advancement of novel and sustainable UV-curable coatings by **RadTech International North America**.
- Eastern recognized 44 faculty projects with Summer Research/Creative Activity Awards. Sadaf Ali, Steven Backues, Brigid Beaubien, Hannah Blatchford, Leslie Blome, Adam Briggs, Sarah Cox, Omar Darwish, Margaret Dobbins, Brendan Fay, Xianghong Feng, Bilquis Ferdousi, Michael Foster, Catherine Gammon, Naomi Hashimoto, Jarrod Irwin, Dejuana Jackson, Raed Jarrah, Brandon Johnson, Andrii Kashliev, Matthew Kautz, Tareq Khan, Matthew Kirkpatrick, Michael Koscielniak, You Li, Dyann Logwood, Dustin London, Sheila Longpre, Elizabeth Loomis, Amanda Maher, Katherine Mason, John Mccurdy, Lon Mitchell, MeeAe Nam, Elizabeth Neilson, Cierra Presberry, Jenni Putz, Rachel Radina, Micheal Reedy, Joel Schoenhals, Rita Shah, Zuzana Tomas, Shu Wang, and Chuyang Yang received awards.
- Brigid Beaubien, teacher education professor at Eastern, was recently named the new director of the Department of History & Philosophy's Jiu-Hwa Lo Upshur Institute for Civic Education.
- Jennifer Kellman Fritz was named the dean of the College of Health and Human Services.

- 89.1, WEMU, Eastern's public radio station was named Station of the Year in Michigan for the Public Radio Group 1 category at the Michigan Association of Broadcasters annual Broadcast Excellence Awards.
- In recognition of its support to the local community, **Eastern Michigan University** has been awarded a **2023 Creative Campaign Awardee** by the **United Way Washtenaw County**. The award reflects Eastern's deep and long-standing commitment supporting community initiatives focused on education, health, and financial stability for citizens of Washtenaw County.
- Eastern's **Master of Science in Construction Management** program has been ranked No. 7 in the nation by **Intelligent.com**.

Of Note

- EMU alumna Jacklyn Staffeld has been awarded a 2023 National Science Foundation (NSF) Graduate Research Fellowship, which is valued at approximately \$147,000 over three years. She will use the fellowship to pursue a Ph.D. in behavioral neuroscience at Baylor University.
- Swoop's Food Pantry and the John and Angie Sabo Food Pantry Room remain vital to provide no-cost food and necessities for the Eastern community. The campus community and local leaders joined in celebrating a \$130,000 gift from EMU alumni group GameAbove to expand Swoop's and fill an even greater need on campus.
- Emily Dabish Yahkind was selected among 14 entrepreneurs and awarded a \$25,000 prize after pitching her idea to a panel of business leaders from the EMU Center for Entrepreneurship.
- Eastern was selected by **Toyota's Driving Possibilities** to collaborate with **Lincoln Consolidated** and **Ypsilanti Community Schools**, on an initiative to prepare youth for in-demand science, technology, engineering, and math (STEM) careers.
- Eastern's **SMART Project** collaborated with the **city of Chelsea** to reimagine safety and security for the Washtenaw County community.
- The Eastern Michigan University collegiate chapter of the National Society of Black Engineers (NSBE) traveled to Kansas City, Missouri, to attend the 49th Annual Convention. Students expanded their reach as a collegiate chapter, acquired internships and established connections with other Black engineers. The NSBE trip was funded through the GameAbove Students Matter Most initiative.
- The Construction Management Alumni Chapter has established an endowed scholarship to honor the late Aishwarya Thatikonda, the EMU graduate killed in the Texas mall shooting.

- The American Council for Construction Education (ACCE) has reaccredited Eastern's construction management program until February 2030. The ACCE is a leading global advocate of quality construction education and promotes, supports, and accredits construction management programs across the United States. Through hard work and dedication, EMU's construction management program has maintained its accreditation status with the ACCE since 1991.
- The College of Arts and Science is proud to announce the Formosa Quartet as the 2023-2024 McAndless Distinguished Professor Chair in the Humanities.
- Finalists from EMUINVENT, an invention competition composed of students grades second to twelve, participated in Invention Convention Michigan, a statewide inventor's competition at The Henry Ford. Three of the five teams earned top awards at the state-level competition and will move on to the 2023 Raytheon Technologies Invention Convention U.S. Nationals.
- The new Eastern Michigan University Lawn at Pine Knob Music Theatre presented by Proud Partners United Wholesale Mortgage, Trinity Health and Ally will greet guests to the acclaimed amphitheater this summer. In addition to the naming of the lawn, the collaboration also features videos and animations that will be displayed on the digital screens inside Pine Knob Music Theatre.

Events

- Eastern's **Dare2Design** program will hold its student learning program at **SPARK East Innovation Center** from June 19-29.
- Media Representations: The Simpson's Apu and Digital Black/Brown Face was held on May 30. The event included a documentary viewing of "The Problem with Apu" and featured guest speaker Dr. Sadaf Ali.
- Students from grades first through eighth put their brains to the test during a **Math Facts Challenge** hosted by the **EMU Charter Schools Office** on May 30.
- Digging Up Dessa, a play for ages 10+, written by Laura Schellhardt and directed by Emily Levickas, was held in Sponberg Theatre from May 12-21.
- Engage@EMU and Wayne-Westland School District hosted an Excursion Camp for 800 fifth graders on EMU's campus from May 1-12.
- The EMU Gospel Choir held its 50th Anniversary Reunion Banquet, Celebration, and Concert on May 5-6.
- A groundbreaking celebration for the new Windgate Arts Complex in the School of Art and Design was held on April 20.

- The Women's Resource Center held a Sexual Assault Awareness Walk on April 20.
- Students celebrated the end of the semester at the **Rock the Patio** event on April 19.
- The Japanese section of the **Department of World Languages** held a **Japanese Drum Taiko Workshop** on April 18.

Athletics

- Baseball (Men): Matt Kirk and Josh Kross were named to the First Team All-MAC Honors. Josh Kross was named MAC Freshman of the Year.
- Baseball (Men): Luke Russo received the 2023 MAC Medal of Excellence Award which honors students who have distinguished themselves academically, athletically, and through demonstrated service and leadership.
- Baseball (Men): Josh Kross has been tabbed a Freshman All-American by Collegiate Baseball Newspaper (CBN).
- Baseball (Men): Nick Chittum, Aaron Dolney, Zach Gillig, Thomas House, Logan Hugo, Matt Kirk, Glenn Miller, Lake Russo, and Cory Taylor have all been named to the Academic All-MAC Team.
- Football (Men): Hosted **Victory Day** inside "The Factory" at Rynearson Stadium on May 24. The event welcomed cognitive and physically impaired community members to take part in a day of football with Eastern Michigan players, coaches, and staff.
- Gymnastics (Women): Cassie Bergin, Raisa Boris, Ella Chemotti, Haydn Crossen, Alana Fisher, Hannah Hartung, Emma Lewis, Anna Grace McCullough, Molly Paris, Sophia Rios, and Mickayla Stuckey were named to the Academic All-MAC Team.
- Gymnastics (Women): Ella Chemotti and Haydn Crossen were named Academic All-District Selections by College Sport Communicators.
- Golf (Women): Natai Apichonlati, Alyssa DiMarcantonio, Kyleigh Dull, Adeline Lau, Olivia Loberg, and Anna Watson were all named to the Women's Golf Academic All-MAC Team.
- Golf (Men): Patrick Deardorff and Cam Kellett earned Academic All-MAC Team Honors.
- Lacrosse (Women): Mackenzie Blackwell was named MAC Freshman of the Year.

- Lacrosse (Women): Tracy Grollman and Avery Schwab have been named Academic All-District Selections by the College Sports Communicators.
- Lacrosse (Women): Tracy Grollman, Olivia Halveson, and Avery Schwab have earned Academic All-MAC Selections.
- Lacrosse (Women): The team honored **Patrick Schoonover Foundation** with a "**Play for Patrick**" game, and celebrated the "**Special Olympics Day**" on April 22.
- Rowing (Women): Lily Wilhelm was named Academic All-District Selections by College Sports Communicators.
- Tennis (Women): Daniella Shved was named to the All-MAC First Team.
- Tennis (Women): Sabrina Brichackova and Prerna Vichare were named to the Academic All-MAC Team.
- Track and Field (Women): The Eagles took **second place** in the **MAC Outdoor Championships**. First places were earned by **Angel Gazaway** in the 100m Hurdles, 400m Hurdles, and in the 4x400 Relay with **Mair Edwards**, **Noriyah Johnson**, and **Chevonne Wheeler**. **Noriyah Johnson** won the 400m and **Chevonne Wheeler** placed first in the 800m. **Miranda Cadwell** earned second place in the Hammer event.
- Track and Field (Women): Angel Gazaway was named the Most Outstanding Track Performer at the MAC Outdoor Championships. Mair Edwards, Angel Gazaway, Noriyah Johnson, and Chevonne Wheeler were named to the All-MAC First Team and Miranda Cadwell received All-MAC Second Team honors.
- Track and Field (Women): Angel Gazaway set a new school record in the 100m hurdles at the NCAA East First Round meet.
- Track and Field (Women): Chevonne Wheeler received the 2023 MAC Medal of Excellence Award which honors students who have distinguished themselves academically, athletically, and through demonstrated service and leadership.
- Track and Field (Women): Isabella Brent, Miranda Cadwell, Mair Edwards, Alysse Wade, and Chevonee Wheeler have all been named Academic All-District Honors by College Sports Communicators (CSC).
- Track and Field (Men): The Eagles took third place in the MAC Outdoor Championships. First places were earned by Payne Wylie, who won the 110m Hurdles, Marcus Kemp for 800m, Baldvin Magnusson for 1500m, and Brendan Hill for the High Jump. Second places were earned by Kaleb Simpson in the 200m, Dante Lander in the 400m Hurdles, Toby Gualter for 5000m, Linus Vennemann for the 3000m Steeplechase, and Baldvin Magnusson for 10,000m.

- Track and Field (Men): Baldvin Magnusson was named the Most Outstanding Track Performer at the MAC Outdoor Championships. Mark Rinker was named MAC's Men's Assistant Coach of the Year. Brendan Hill, Marcus Kemp, and Payne Wylie were named to the All-MAC First Team. Dante Lander, Kaleb Simpson, and Linus Vennemann were named to the All-MAC Second Team.
- Track and Field (Men): Almighty Williamson set a new school record 110m hurdles at the NCAA East First Round meet.
- Track and Field (Men): Toby Gualter, Dontae Lander, Yvan Lopes-Ribeiro, Baldvin Magnusson, Callum Robinson, Richie Sadler, Kaleb Simpson, Newlyn Stephenson, Formula Thompson, and Almighty Williamson competed in the NCAA East First Round events.
- Track and Field (Men): Toby Gualter, Baldvin Magnusson, Newlyn Stephenson, and Almighty Williamson have all been named Academic All-District Honors by College Sports Communicators (CSC).
- For the 27th consecutive semester, EMU student-athletes posted an average term **Grade Point Average (GPA)** above 3.0. With 455 student-athletes, Eastern recorded a 3.354 winter semester GPA. There were 69 EMU student-athletes with perfect 4.0 GPAs last semester, led by lacrosse which had 12. For the semester, soccer led all sports with a term GPA of 3.779.
- The Academic Progress Rate (APR) marks are a four-year composite, covering the 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21, and 2021-22 school years, taking a real-time look at the academic success of scholarship student-athletes. The APR measures academic eligibility, retention, and graduation. The men's golf, women's golf, and women's tennis teams posted perfect 1,000 single-year rates in the latest report. Meanwhile, a total of six teams (men's cross country, men's golf, women's golf, women's soccer, women's tennis, and volleyball) had perfect single-year scores of 1,000 in 2021-22.

Chairman Jeffries reminded attendees that the next general board meeting is scheduled for October 19, 2023. She called for any further business to be brought before the Board. There being none, Regent Ford made a motion to adjourn. Regent Kimbrough Marshall seconded to adjourn the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Vicki Reaume Vice President and Secretary to the Board of Regents